Brown, Aaron

Subject:

We have received your response for CTCL COVID-19 Response Grant Report

From: CTCL <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 4:32 PM

To: Brown, Aaron <Aaron.Brown@hawaiicounty.gov>

Subject: We have received your response for CTCL COVID-19 Response Grant Report

Name
Email
State

Jurisdiction
Name

Office Name

1. Total CTCL
CoviID-19
Response
Grant
received:

2. Please
indicate how
much of the
grant funds
were spent
on the
following
public
purposes

Aaron Brown

Aaron.Brown@hawaiicounty.gov

Hawaii
Hawaii County

County of Hawai'i, Office of the County Clerk

177193.75

$ Amount
a. Ballot drop boxes 14521.08
b. Drive-through voting
c. Personal protective equipment (PPE) for staff, poll workers, or voters
d. Poll worker recruitment funds, hazard pay, and/or training expenses
e. Polling place rental and cleaning expenses

f. Temporary staffing support



between the
dates of June
15, 2020 and
December
31, 2020:

3. Total grant
expenditures
on sections
2a-2k:

4. If your
answers to
question 1
and question
3 do not
match, for
what
additional
purposes
were grant
funds
expended?

5. | certify
that grant
funds have
only been

expended for

the public
purpose of
improving,

administering

and ensuring
the safety of
elections.

Your initials:

Any other
thoughts
you'd like to
share?

g. Election department real estate costs, or costs associated with satellite election department office

h. Vote-by-mail/Absentee voting equipment or supplies 27943.43
i. Election administration equipment 134729.24
j- Voting materials in languages other than English

k. Non-partisan voter education

177193.75

NA

Yes

AB

Hawai'i County would like to send a BIG MAHALO to the CTCL Organization and
its Team who helped provide these critical funds for better administering safe,

secure and inclusive elections! These funds helped bolster, and will continue to
help grow, many initiatives with administering Hawai'i’s vote-by-mail elections.

Our grateful team is proud to say that these funds had a positive impact in
making the 2020 elections successful. More people voted in Hawai'i County's
2020 General Election than ever before, with voter turnout being 18% greater
than 2018's General Election numbers.

Again, Thank You all for the generosity and support in making our nation’s
elections more safe, secure, and inclusive.

Now create your own JotForm -






